



THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF HALTON

P.O. BOX 7000
1151 BRONTE ROAD
OAKVILLE, ONTARIO L6J 6E1
416/827-2151

Toby
PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

RECEIVED JAN 30 1985

85 01 22

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Halton Landfill Environmental Assessment - Selection of
a Preferred Landfill Site, Draft Stage 2C Reports
(File: 3708.437)

The Regional Municipality of Halton's Landfill Environmental Assessment Study is now in its final stage. Our consultants, Walker, Wright Young Associates Limited are currently preparing the Draft Stage 2C Report, which will recommend a preferred site.

The Draft Stage 2C Report on the selection of a preferred site will be released on **February 6, 1985**.

A copy of the Draft Summary Stage 2C Report will be mailed to you on February 6th for your review and comment. If you have previously indicated an interest in receiving technical reports these will also be included.

Since the Draft Stage 2C report will contain the technical evaluation of the sites leading to the recommendation of the preferred site, we have arranged a series of public meetings. These meetings will allow the general public to ask questions of the consultants and have a better understanding of the process.

The meetings will be held at 7:30 p.m. at the following locations on the dates indicated:

Burlington:	Tuesday, February 26, 1985 Aldershot Highschool 50 Fairwood Place, West
Oakville:	Wednesday, February 27, 1985 General Wolfe Secondary School 55 McCraney Street
Milton:	Thursday, February 28, 1985 Halton Centennial Manor 185 Ontario Street

BURLINGTON
639-4540

HALTON HILLS
ACTON
853-0501

HALTON HILLS
GEORGETOWN
878-8113

MILTON
878-8113

OAKVILLE
827-2151